
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council HDC Joint Meeting
10 11 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

FYI

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 10 11 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 09 13 2021

Draft 09 27 2021

Treasurer's Report 10 11 2021

10 11 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

New Business 

Motion: Halloween Hours In The Village

MOTION HALLOWEEN HOURS IN THE VILLAGE 10 11 2021.PDF

Motion: PC, ZBA, HDC Appts & Renewals

MOTION PC ZBA HDC APPT RENEWALS 10 11 2021.PDF

Historic District Agenda For Joint Meeting 10 11 2021

HDC AGENDA FOR SPECIAL MEETING 10-11-2021.PDF

Resolution: To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending Litigation (Council)

RESOLUTION CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION FOR PENDING LITIGATION -
LEHMAN V CITY HDC 10 11 2021.PDF

Resolution: To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending Litigation (HDC)

RESOLUTION HDC CLOSED SESSION FOR PENDING LITIGATION - LEHMAN V 
CITY HDC 10 11 2021.PDF

Return To Open Session

Adjourn: HDC

Adjourn: Council

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council HDC Joint Meeting
10 11 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

FYI

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 10 11 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 09 13 2021

Draft 09 27 2021

Treasurer's Report 10 11 2021

10 11 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

New Business 

Motion: Halloween Hours In The Village

MOTION HALLOWEEN HOURS IN THE VILLAGE 10 11 2021.PDF

Motion: PC, ZBA, HDC Appts & Renewals

MOTION PC ZBA HDC APPT RENEWALS 10 11 2021.PDF

Historic District Agenda For Joint Meeting 10 11 2021

HDC AGENDA FOR SPECIAL MEETING 10-11-2021.PDF

Resolution: To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending Litigation (Council)

RESOLUTION CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION FOR PENDING LITIGATION -
LEHMAN V CITY HDC 10 11 2021.PDF

Resolution: To Go Into Closed Session To Discuss Specific Pending Litigation (HDC)

RESOLUTION HDC CLOSED SESSION FOR PENDING LITIGATION - LEHMAN V 
CITY HDC 10 11 2021.PDF

Return To Open Session

Adjourn: HDC

Adjourn: Council

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/ed8b0445-d371-4b85-bf07-cc08f77cb43f








































 
 

City of the VILLAGE of CLARKSTON 

Historic District Commission 
Art Pappas Village Hall  375 Depot Road  Clarkston, MI 48346 

Agenda for Special Meeting  
Art Pappas Village Hall 

Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:30 p.m.  
Village Hall Conference Room  

 

 
Call to Order  
 
Roll Call:  Rob Hauxwell, Melissa Luginski, Jim Meloche, Mike Moon, Jennifer Radcliff 
 
1)  Approval of the Agenda 
 
2)  Public Comments: 
      Individuals can address the HDC on issues limiting their comments to five minutes. 
 
3)  Resolution to go into Closed Session to discuss pending litigation re: Lehman Investment 
Company, LLC vs. City of the Village of Clarkston, a Municipal Corporation and its Historic 
District Commission, Case No. 21-186123-AA, pending in the Oakland County Circuit Court, 
Honorable Nanci Grant, pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Act 267 of 1976, Section 15.268 
Closed Sessions; Permissible purposes, Section 8(e) to discuss with its attorney a settlement 
proposal.  
 
4)  Adjourn 

 



1

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION
TO DISCUSS SPECIFIC PENDING LITIGATION

At a regular meeting of the of the City of the Village of Clarkston, City Council,
Oakland County, Michigan, held at the City Offices in the City of the Village of
Clarkston, on Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: _______________________________________________________

       _______________________________________________________

ABSENT:   _______________________________________________________

The following Resolution was offered by _______________________________
with support from ___________________________ moves to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, at the regular City Council Meeting held on October 11, 2021, City

Council desires to go into closed session to discuss specific pending litigation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of

Clarkston hereby agrees to meet in Closed Session with the Historic District

Commission, as permitted by State Statue MCL 15.268(e) on Monday, September 27th at

7:00 p.m. immediately following the adjournment of the Regular Meeting held on

Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., at the City of the Village of Clarkston, 375

Depot Road, Clarkston, Michigan, 48346.  The purpose of the Closed Session is to

discuss the Lehman Investment Company, LLC v City of the Village of Clarkston, a

Municipal Corporation and its Historic District Commission, Oakland County Circuit

Court Case Number 2021-186123-AA, currently pending before the Honorable Nanci J.

Grant, and to consult with the City Attorney, Thomas J. Ryan, regarding trial or

settlement strategy in conjunction with the above named lawsuit, which if this session



2

was held in an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigation or

settlement position of the public body.

RESOLVED,

AYES: ________________________________________________________________

NAYES: ______________________________________________________________

ABSENT:  _____________________________________________________________

ABSTENTIONS: _______________________________________________________

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

   ________________________________
   Eric Haven, Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I, Jennifer Speagle, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the City of the

Village of Clarkston, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the

foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the City Council of the

City of the Village of Clarkston at its regular meeting held on October 11, 2021.

____________________________________
JENNIFER SPEAGLE, City Clerk



1

CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON

RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION
TO DISCUSS SPECIFIC PENDING LITIGATION

At a special meeting of the of the Historic District Commission of the City of the
Village of Clarkston, Oakland County, Michigan, held at the City Offices in the City of
the Village of Clarkston, on Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT: _______________________________________________________

       _______________________________________________________

ABSENT:   _______________________________________________________

The following Resolution was offered by _______________________________
with support from ___________________________ moves to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, at the special meeting of the Historic District Commission held on

October 11, 2021, the Historic District Commission desires to go into closed session with

City Council to discuss specific pending litigation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Historic District Commission

of the City of the Village of Clarkston hereby agrees to meet in Closed Session with City

Council, as permitted by State Statue MCL 15.268(e) on Monday, October 11th, at 7:30

p.m. immediately following the adjournment of the joint meeting held on Monday,

October 11, 2021 at 7:30 p.m., at the City of the Village of Clarkston, 375 Depot Road,

Clarkston, Michigan, 48346.  The purpose of the Closed Session is to discuss the Lehman

Investment Company, LLC v City of the Village of Clarkston, a Municipal Corporation

and its Historic District Commission, Oakland County Circuit Court Case Number 2021-

186123-AA, currently pending before the Honorable Nanci J. Grant, and to consult with

the City Attorney, Thomas J. Ryan, regarding trial or settlement strategy in conjunction



2

with the above named lawsuit, which if this session was held in an open meeting would

have a detrimental financial effect on the litigation or settlement position of the public

body.

RESOLVED,

AYES: ________________________________________________________________

NAYES: ______________________________________________________________

ABSENT:  _____________________________________________________________

ABSTENTIONS: _______________________________________________________

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

   ________________________________
   Eric Haven, Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I, Jennifer Speagle, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the City of the

Village of Clarkston, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the

foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Historic District

Commission of the City of the Village of Clarkston at its special meeting held on October

11, 2021.

____________________________________
JENNIFER SPEAGLE, City Clerk




